DR. MATT HEINZ

Supervisor
District 2

33 N Stone Ave., 11th Floor
Tucson, AZ 85701

(520) 724-2702
district2@pima.gov

Pima County Board of Supervisors

To: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board

From: Matt Heinz, Supervisor, District 2 %%\\\ -

Date: April 24, 2024 \D/
P &

RE: BOS Regular Agenda 05/07/24:

Waiving privilege - PCAO memo: Deflection Protocol, Law Enforcement

Please add this item to the May 7, 2024, Regular Agenda. Thank you.

Board of Supervisors:

Discussion/Direction/Action: Waiving privilege and releasing to the public the PCAO memo written
by Sean Holguin, Deputy County Attorney, dated March 13, 2024, Subject: Ability of Pima County
Sheriff Nanos to Adopt a Deflection Program.

CC:
Hon. Chris Nanos, Pima County Sheriff
Jan Lesher, County Administrator
Sam Brown, Chief Civil Deputy County Attorney



